From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: AHAC - Planning - Advisory Committee: Courtney Coble
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 11:48:40 AM

Name: Courtney Coble

Home Address: 489 Olde Oaks Ln, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Mailing Address: 489 Olde Oaks Ln, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Home Phone: (919) 606-1303

Cell Phone: (919) 606-1303

Email Address: courtnevecoble@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 2

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Affordable Housing Advisory Com,Planning Board,Zoning Board of Adjustment

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? [ work for a National mixed use developer and
have a career long background of affordable housing construction and management. I am
extremely well versed in helping identify opportunities to maximize highest and best use of a
site while not jeopardizing the success of the land owner, developer, and the jurisdiction.
Education/Experience: College of Charleston Bachelor of Arts in Political Science - class of
2006 Oppidan Investment Company - 2021-present Taft Construction Group - Project
Manager Director of Development, Raleigh Housing Authority 2018-2020 Development
Project Manager, Raleigh Housing Authority, 2009-2018 Staffer for NC House of Rep
Member - 2006-2009

Name of Employer: Oppidan Investment Company

Address of Employer: 400 Water Street, Suite 200, Excelsior MN

Position: Construction Manager

Work Phone: (919) 606-1303

Civic Involvement: National Association of Women in Construction

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic
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Year of Birth: 1984

Attachments:



